VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2024
6:00 PM

HOWARD BARTON, JR. CONFERENCE ROOM

AGENDA

Village Trustees Zoom Link- December 3, 2024

Meeting I1D: 984 2249 8745
Passcode: 045593

One tap mobile
+13126266799, 98422498745 #,,,,*045593# US (Chicago)
+16469313860, 98422498745 #,,,,*045593# US

Dial by your location
https://zoom.us/u/acaJsrnL7x

1. Call to Order:

2. Consideration of any Changes, Additions or Removal to the Agenda:

3. Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting(s):

4. Comments from Citizens:

5. Department Head Report(s):

6. Adged Receivables Report:



https://zoom.us/j/98422498745?pwd=bEx6ZjZuYWJocmNjYlV0MCtvR0FRQT09
https://zoom.us/u/acaJsrnL7x

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Allocation Review & Possibly Approve:
a. 8 Andover St. — Would like to combine apartment with the Grange to make a 4-bedroom
allocation

SS4A Resolution Discussion

FY 26 Budget Discussion:

Municipal Manager Update:

Other Business:

Set Date for Next Meeting: (January 7, 2024)

Sign Warrant Orders:

Possible Executive Session/Personnel/Contracts:

Adjourn:



PRELIMINARY MINUTES

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, November 5, 2024
6:00 PM
HOWARD BARTON, JR. CONFERENCE ROOM
TRUSTEES PRESENT:
Bob Brandt, Chairman Julie Nicoll,

STAFF ABSENT
Justin Hyjek

STAFF:
Brendan McNamara

OTHERS PRESENT:
Bruce Schmidt Logan Nicoll

1. Call to Order

A. Bob Brandt called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Justin Hyjek absent.

N

Consideration of any Changes. Additions or Removals to the Agenda
A. Brendan McNamara asked that the board add Ttem 7D - Local Adoption of Hazard

Mitigation Plan. He said that the State needs to see it in the minutes

o

Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting

A. MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to approve the minutes from the
regular meeting on September 3, 2024 as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Comments from Citizens

A. There were none

5. Department Head Reports

A. Bob Brandt said things look good. We are still cleaning up from last year’s flood.



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees November 5, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes

B. Brendan McNamara said that today, they moved the hydrant by Village Pizza to south on
the other property.

C. Bob Brandt noted that on September’s report, the flow was 3.2 million and sludge
removal was 14 gallons. In October it was 3.1 million and sludge removal was 7 - half.

D. Brendan McNamara said there was an issue with organisms and the digestive system. It
is functioning better now and he thinks that was part of the problem.

6. Aged Receivables

A. Brendan McNamara advised that we are moving in the right direction. Most outstanding
is in the 30 to 60 range and we are making good headway.
B. Bob Brandt said it looks better.

7. Allocation Review and Possibly Approve

A. 119 Main Street (Homestyle Hostel) Looking to increase seating from 24 to 49
i.  Brendan McNamara advised that would be 1125 GPD at $5,118.00.

ii.  MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to approve the request to
increase seating from 24 to 49 seats.

B. 80 Old Village Lane - application to add one additional bedroom from 3 to 4 bedrooms.
i.  Brendan McNamara said the increase would be $546.00

ii.  Julie Nicoll asked if any is monitoring additional bedrooms. Has Zoning been
notified

iii.  Brendan McNamara said they will have a site inspection and will reapply for 4
bedrooms. This usually happens at time of sale.

iv.  Julie Nicoll said we need to make sure there is no additional kitchen

v.  Brendan McNamara said they are changing a den into a bedroom.

vi.  Bruce Schmidt asked what the intent is. Is the town end around to get into
someone’s house? Should water/sewer inspect? There was no discussion about
the increase from 24 to 49 seats at the Homestyle. What is the intent?

vii. MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to approve the
application to increase from 3 to 4 bedrooms at 80 Old Village Lane. Motion
passed unanimously.

C. 109 Upper Loop - application to increase from 3 to 5 bedrooms.
i.  MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to approve the
application to increase from 3 to 5 bedrooms. Motion passed unanimously.
D. Local Hazard Mitigation Program
i.  Brendan McNamara said as proposed at the previous meeting, Malia moved and
Logan Nicoll is stepping in. The Select Board has approved this and the Trustees
have reviewed it. It has not been changed.

ii. MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to approve the Local
Hazard Mitigation Plan.

iii.  Logan Nicoll said he is here to answer questions. He said this has been a long
process. If approved it will help with FEMA reimbursement rates and we will be
in a better position for the next local hazard.

iv. Motion passed unanimously.




Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees November 5, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes

8. Okemo Seasonal Update

A.

moa =W

e

Bruce Schmidt said that Okemo had a strong summer - August-September and October.
He said that they ended on Indigenous Peoples’ Day weekend — which was very strong
with the exception on Sunday and Monday when it rained. He said that over the summer,
we put a new floor at the Clock Tower, put new siding on the Sugar House, painted, put
expanded snow-making on Timberline. We worked with Efficiency Vermont on 15 new
low energy snow guns, added 5 fan guns (with incorporated compressors.) He said that
South Face Village (not part of Okemo but we provide snow making) added a new trail
down to Okemo called Rossi’s Run, We added a new 100’ carpet at Clock Tower and
extended the carpet at Jackson Gore. Snow Tubing will be coming back to Jackson Gore,
but for this year, we will discontinue ice skating. As it is hard to keep the ice with the
weather. We have added to food and beverage. This year, we have started a new
program MyEpicgear that is a subscription service for use of skis, boards and boots. This
is not a rental program. Members pay each time they use the equipment and 12 resorts
are now making it available. We had 6 weddings this summer, with 2 at the summit
where we put chips down. Our focus is to start snowmaking as soon as it gets cold. We
are ready to go and hope to open before Thanksgiving. So far, 65 to 68% of staff has
returned and housing is a similar footprint to last year. He thanked the town manager and
department heads and boards for paving the town’s portion of the Access Road and for
our relationship with Stearns’ Pit.

Bob Brandt thanked Bruce Schmidt and said he has seen some of the work that Okemo
has been doing. He said it looks good. He asked about bus service for the ski season
Bruce Schmidt said they will still be using the MOOVER for Village routes.

Bob Brandt said that there had been no traffic problems last season.

Lisha Klaiber asked for a moment of silence for Bruce and his family on the recent
passing of Bruce’s father, Stu Schmidt.

Bob Brandt said he was happy that he knew him.

9. Consider Appropriation of Remaining ARPA Funds

A.

Brendan McNamara said that the remaining funds amount to $32,936.04. This amount
was the balance left from the Village paving of the lower portion of the Okemo Access
Road. We have done a good job appropriating the funds, including $10,000 for the
Audio/Visual upgrades for the Auditorium and Conference Room. We gave $30,000 for
upgrades at Dorsey Park, $35,000 for paving of the bottom of the Access Road and
allocated $125,000 for sidewalks. He recommends pushing the remaining $32,000+ to
sidewalks. The sidewalks need work and this is part of our infrastructure. There have
been no other requests. This would leave the amount for sidewalks at $157,936.

Bob Brandt said he would also like to see the funds go for sidewalks. We are pretty
grossly behind

Julie Nicoll said she wanted funds to go for children and we are looking for a grant for
the playground at Dorsey.

MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to allocate the remaining
$32.936.04 for sidewalks. Motion passed unanimously.

10. Municipal Manager Updates



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees November 5, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes

A. Dams and Spillways
i.  Brendan McNamara said that said the work by Markowsky Excavating for
spillways for Dams 3 and 5 is basically done - they are wrapping up today.
Tomorrow, they will be trucking material from site 5 to sitel for the main
rehabilitation project - and doing test drills. He said it is steep and they are using
the material to build a ramp to get the equipment down. This is a big step in the
process.
B. _Local Options Tax
i.  Brendan McNamara said that they have had some good meetings with the
Community and had some positive feedback. There were about 20 t0 30 people
who attended and we need them to talk to the community. The next meeting will
be next month and hopefully vote at town meeting in March.
C. Town and Village Merger
i.  Brendan McNamara said that this is moving along. They met with council
yesterday and have a draft Charter. They will be pulling members from both
boards to review. He said this is a big step. He added that operationally, it is not
much different from current operations.
D. John Neal (Okemo)
i.  Brendan McNamara said that he will be having a pre-winter meeting with John
Neal on November 18. He said we have a good relationship with John Neal and
Brendan McNamara - it is very fluid.
E. Mill Street Bridge
i.  Brendan McNamara said that the bridge will be fully open to pedestrians next
week. They will be scheduling a public opening.
F. Joint Meeting - Select Board, Trustees and Planning Commission
i.  Brendan McNamara advised that we will be holding a joint meeting on
November 19th at 5:30 p.m. in Town Hall auditorium. Discussions will include
Short Term rentals and Life Safety. The Trailside fire is not a liability for the
town.
G. Voting
i.  Brendan McNamara said that there has been good turnout and that Ulla Cook has
things running seamlessly.

11. Set Date for Next Meeting

A. Next regular meeting on December 3, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

12. Sign Warrant Orders

A. Warrant orders were signed

13. Possible Executive Session

A. Julie Nicoll requested a short Executive Session for Personnel



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees November 5, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes

MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to enter into Executive
Session for Personnel. Motion passed unanimously.

Board entered into Executive Session for Personnel at 6:36 p.m.

MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to exit Executive Session.
Motion passed unanimously.

Board exited Executive Session at 6:40 p.m.

90 w

2

14. Adjourn

A. MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to adjourn. Motion passed

unanimously.
B. Meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lisha Klaiber

Bob Brandt, Chairman of Trustees Julie Nicoll

Justin Hyjek, Vice Chair



SELECT BOARD, VILLAGE TRUSTEES AND PLANNING COMMISSION
TUESDAY, November 19, 2024
5:30 P.M.
Special Meeting
HEALD AUDITORIUM
Zoom Link: Planning Commission Agenda and Docs — November 19, 2024

Meeting ID: 999 9677 06407
Passcode: 428636

SELECT BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Brett Sanderson, Chairman Justin Hyjek George Tucker, Jr.
Scott Baitz - Noah Schmidt

TRUSTEES PRESENT:

Justin Hyjek, Vice Chairman Julie Nicoll

TRUSTEES ABSENT:

Bob Brandt, Chairman

STAFF:

Brendan McNamara Jarrod Jowdy Fire Chief Ben Whalen
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:

Terry Carter Jean Strong

Judy Pullinen Ted Stryhas

PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT:
Ryan Silvestri

OTHERS PRESENT:

Eric Alden Sal Marattoli Jason Rasmussen
Allison Hopkins Steve Meyers Serenity Wolf
Jay Lushinks Alice Nitka Brian

Judy Luchinks Sarah

I. Call To Order

1. Brett Sanderson opened the meeting at 5:36 p.m. He opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

o All Select Board members present.
e Trustees - Bob Brandt absent.
e Planning Commission - Ryan Silvestri absent



Select Board, Village of Ludlow Board of Trustees and Planning Commission November 19, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 2 of 7

II. Consideration of any Changes, Additions or Removals to the Agenda

1.

Brett Sanderson advised that no changes were needed

III. Short Term Rental Regulation: Planning Commission will present their researched approach

to this issue

1.

Terry Carter said that she had sent copies of the results of the survey that the Planning
Commission had done in the past. A committee had been formed to research a Short Term
Rental Registry and when present to the boards, those regulations were not passes. Considering
the recent fire at Trailside, this issue has resurfaced. The Planning Commission has been
working with the Regional Planning Commission. Regarding the survey that was done, post
cards were sent to voters in the village and the survey was posted on the town website. We
received 297 responses. Of those responses, 82% were from homeowners, 18% from renters and
35% part time or non-residents. The survey consisted of these questions:

a. What effect do short term rentals have on the Village of Ludlow?
i 20% positive
ii. 50%+ negative
iif. Less than 5% - no effect
iv. Less than 20% - not sure
V. Less than 5% - no opinion

b. Should Ludlow establish a registry for short-term rentals?
L Slightly under 60% - yes

ii. 20%+ - no

ii. 10%+ - not sure
iv, About 5% - no opinion

c. Ifyes, should Ludlow charge an annual fee to register a short-term rental?

1. About 82% said yes

ii. Just under 10% said no

ii. Just under 10% said not sure

iv. About 1% said no opinion

Terry Carter continued and asked the boards if they want the Planning Commission to move
forward with looking at a Short Term Rental Registry? She said someone suggested lock-
boxes, and the Fire Marshall said that wasn’t necessary. There would be no restrictions on
Long Term rentals. Rentals with over 8 occupants would have special regulations. Short term
rentals are commercial businesses and average about $570/night. There are fewer homes left in
Vermont and there have been changes in the residency numbers. She would rather see short
term rental registry fees than increases in taxes.

Judy Pullinen said that the ideas presented to the boards by the Planning Commission were a
draft and the Planning Commission is willing to change them. It is important to have
regulations.

Noah Schmidt said it is important to look at what the goal is - safety, character of the area, tax
revenue? This seems to focus on what the renters can’t do - make noise - what about the
homeowners. It should be the same for all. We need to make sure that people are safe.

Brett Sanderson said this is about Safety and regulations are the best way to achieve that. We
can limit the penalties. Units should be inspected by the Fire Marshall every 2 years to
ascertain that the fire systems are working properly.

Noah Schmidt said that Granicus does that scan through listings and larger occupancy numbers
are flagged and cross-referenced with town records. For occupancies of over 8, we may want



Select Board, Village of Ludlow Board of Trustees and Planning Commission November 19, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 3 of 7

11.
12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

the fire Marshall to inspect. We can have people self-certify. Safety is first. There are ways to
incorporate revenue into housing.

Terry Carter said that other towns have the Fire Marshal inspect every 4 years. She asked Chief
Whalen if he could do the inspections.

Ben Whalen said that at this time, Ludlow does not have a memorandum of understanding with
the state. There is a potential for that in the future.

George Tucker said that the bigger problem is occupancies of 9 or more people.

Chief Whalen said there are filters for rentals of over 9 and there are about 1,000 in

Ludlow. There are several hundred rentals of 20+ persons. Occupancies of 8 or less, are less
risk; 9 - 16 more risk and over 16 people even more risk.

George Tucker, Jr. said that the unit at Trailside had 16 people. That is high risk.

Noah Schmidt said that Granicus said there were 800 - 1,200 STR in the town of Ludlow.
Steve Meyers asked if the boards have considered saying that rental units can ‘t have
fireplaces. He asked who would be responsible Air B&B, the rental agent or the owner. Would
the owners be responsible. What about Jackson Gore and Winter Place. They are all different
and it’s very complicated.

Scott Baitz said many people are converting wood fireplace to propane and electric. We don’t
have the right to tell people they can’t have fireplaces. He said that 700+ units have fireplaces.
Terry Carter asked if the boards want the Planning Commission to take another look at a Short
term rental registry.

Consensus of the boards was yes.

IV. Introduction of Mount Ascutney Regional Planning Commission: Housing Study

L

Alison Hopkins said they have looked at existing conditions in Ludlow and projected housing
needs. She said that in 2022, there were 1,190 year round residents - 722 owner and 468 renters
with an average of 2.14 persons per unit.

Jason Rasmussen said that now, 84% are non-homesteaders. The key is affordability and
availability for year round occupancy. There is a lack of homes for the workforce. Of

this, 21% are short term rentals. He added that the number of persons 65+ is on the

increase. He said the data comes from VHFA. He said that the median household income in
Vermont is $49,213, Home cost is $420,833 and Affordable housing is $146,000. Median Rent
is $2,000 and affordable rent is $1,200. He said that Ludlow may be higher in housing costs
and lower in income . This is all using the 30% measurement. Ludlow is higher than the
Windsor County rates.

Steve Meyers asked about acreage costs.

Jason Rasmussen said they did not look at that. He said that VT Act 47 - The Home Act -
allows for municipalities to change density, lot size parking. Ludlow has done this including
the new Village Residential 2 District, and Senior housing in all districts.

Terry Carter said that the new Village Plan that was effective 9/23/2024 also allows duplexes in
all districts including the Preservation district. 50%+ of the homes in Ludlow are single family
homes.

Jason Rasmussen said that the data demonstrates that we have problems. In 2023, we hired the
SE Group to do a sustainability analysis and a mapping tool. This will indicate where housing
development is best suited based on infrastructure: water, sewer, sidewalks and where there are
environmental constraints: floodways, river corridors, conservation areas, and steep slopes. We
need jobs and public transportation. We need affordable rental units for the work force. He
said that the State also passed ACT 181. This act grants the Vermont Housing and Conservation
Board an assignable right of first refusal for privately owned age-restricted properties and



Select Board, Village of Ludlow Board of Trustees and Planning Commission November 19, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 4 of 7

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

requires owners of privately owned age-restricted properties to provide notice of rent increases
and also required Regional Planning Commissions to update their plans and Land Use Maps.
We are working with the Windham and Windsor Housing Trust. The Village Center will get an
automatic designation in 2 year. The Regional plan is in place and will work with the towns on
their maps, including the surrounding areas. If those areas meet the requirements, they will get
the designation, which will also allow some ACT 250 exemptions. He said there are different
tiers: 1A - exempt, 1B - Ludlow is here. ACT 250 allows for affordable developments of 50
units on 10 acres or less. Towns have the choice of tiers. Tier 2 allow no ACT 250
exemptions.
Noah Schmidt asked if there are any specifics if Ludlow is facing a housing shortage because of
2nd homes.
Jason Rasmussen said there is no data, but he thinks this is mostly true. He added that there are
provisions in the Home Act or Act 181 that override town zoning regulations.
Alison Hopkins said we are developing tools to update the survey, and put an action plan
together.. We will create a local housing committee. We will look into rental rehabilitation and
have a guide to home sharing. We will research funding sources.
Jason Rasmussen added, economically, we need subsidies, look into town lands and tax credit
programs.
Noah Schmidt asked what is the best way to build more housing or deed restricted
developments.
Jason Rasmussen said developers always consider first if the project will make money. There
may be subsidies for building affordable housing. How to make this cost feasible: accessible
units, senior housing and smaller levels.
Eric Alden Comments

The state hasn’t invested in housing

Character of the town comes up often. Most people don’t know what it is

No one wants change

Vermont/Ludlow has an aging population

Vermont/Ludlow has a low median income

There are no jobs

The focus should be on building

You will not have work force housing without density

Housing, Families, Jobs

Don’t be afraid of Change
Justin Hyjek agreed with Mr. Alden. He said change is inevitable answer should not have knee-
jerk reactions to change. He added that the Character is “small town-ness.”

V. Neighborhood Development Areas — Zoning Requirements for the Application Mapping

1.

Jason Rasmussen said that Regional will be working with the Planning Commission to prepare
for the application. The Neighborhood Development Area program builds on this tradition by
providing special permit and tax incentives for communities and developers that commit to
building mixed-income housing within and adjacent to designated. The Neighborhood
Development Area designation encourages municipalities and/or developers to plan for new and
infill housing in the area within walking distance of its designated downtown, village center,
new town center, or within its designated growth center and incentivizes needed housing,
further supporting the commercial establishments in the designated centers. Areas eligible for
designation must be within a neighborhood planning area defined as an area surrounding an



Select Board, Village of Ludlow Board of Trustees and Planning Commission November 19, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 5 of 7

00NNk

10.
. George Tucker, Jr. said we may be able to get 3 more without putting other things in jeopardy.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.

17.
18.

19.

20.
21.

existing state designated area, extending a 14 mile from village centers, and new town centers,
and a 122 mile from downtowns (and areas within designated growth centers).
The Building Patterns
Jason Rasmussen said that The Building Patterns portion has a checklist of 10 items and to
qualify, a town must meet 8 and at this time, Ludlow does meet 8, but a few could be
strengthened. He said that it deals with density and setbacks.

Complete Streets
Jason Rasmussen said if the Village wants to apply for the Complete Streets, they need to
meet 5 of the 10 criteria, Is it worth pursuing? This part includes:
Extending streets into new developments
Sidewalks
Water/Sewer
Narrower Streets
Underground utilities
Prohibiting Cul-de-sacs
Bike paths
e Landscaping
Terry Carter said the Planning Commission would have to change the Zoning Regulations
quickly in order to apply. It expires in 2027. It does suspend Act 250 within the % mile of the
village center. She asked the boards if they want the Planning Commission to pursue this.
Jason Rasmussen said why not. There Act 250 benefit exemptions, fee reductions and it opens
up the financing options.
Justin Hyjek said he does not like the idea of narrower streets or no cul-de-sacs.
Noah Schmidt said it says “narrow as possible.”
Jarrod Jowdy said we have to consider the EMS vehicles first.
George Tucker, Jr. asked what areas may this work for.
Terry Carter said Okemo Heights
George Tucker, Jr. said it is already hard to get up there with a fire truck.
Justin Hyjek said we qualify for Building Patterns.

Justin Hyjek said who would enforce or facilitate it.

Terry Carter said it would go into the Zoning Regulations and then to the DRB.

Jason Rasmussen referred to the map and asked where and how they would put the new streets
- even with “narrow as possible.”

Noah Schmidt said we do want housing, but with the requirements, it is worth it

Jason Rasmussen said this would ease Act 250 and may open up financial opportunities for
housing. It may be worth pursuing.

Steve Meyers asked if this would be public or private.

Jason Rasmussen said a partnership of public and private. He added that the state would give
us the “sentences” to add to our zoning regulations. He said he thinks the Planning
Commission should move forward with Complete Streets.

Judy Pullinen said it requires sidewalks. That is not as hard as it seems. New developments
are required to put in sidewalks. We have regulations in place for bike. What about High or
Pleasant Streets?

Judy Lushinks said Pleasant Street is too narrow, particularly by the pedestrian bridge.

Judy Pullinen said she still thinks it’s possible.



Select Board, Village of Ludlow Board of Trustees and Planning Commission November 19, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 6 of 7

22. Justin Hyjek said we need to move forward. We should add underground utilities. We don’t
need another survey.

23. Terry Carter asked if the consensus is to move forward.

24. MOTION for the Trustees by Justin Hyjek and seconded Julie Nicoll to authorize the
Planning Commission to move forward to address the requirements for the Complete
Streets portion of the NDA. Motion passed unanimously..

25. MOTION for the Select Board by Noah Schmidt and seconded Scott Baitz to authorize
the Planning Commission to move forward to address the requirements for the Complete
Streets portion of the NDA. Motion passed unanimously.

26. Justin Hyjek asked if this includes Affordable Housing.

27. Jason Rasmussen said it is not in the by-laws.

28. Justin Hyjek asked if we can include it.

29. Jason Rasmussen said yes.

30. Noah Schmidt said not to limit it to affordable housing.

31. Steve Meyers said what does get built is the $600,000 home.

32. Justin Hyjek asked about State or federal lands?

33, Jason Rasmussen said what has been built in Windsor is the $500,000 unit.

34. Ted Stryhas said you can’t possible build for less than $500,000. You would need big
subsidies. Even $400,000 with a $50,000 median income is not reachable.

35. Justin Hyjek said we can try to support the Planning Commission.

36. Ted Stryhas said at this point in time, this is what we have. It’s common sense.

37. Jason Rasmussen said it will take multiple regulations and incentives, but you can at least try.

38. Eric Alden said affordable housing is built in other areas. IfIbuild 10 units, 20% of them
must be affordable and the state determines which of those 10 will be the affordable ones. The
town can set the guidelines. It’s about density.

39. Terry Carter said the regulations already stipulate 15% must be affordable. It’s a state
requirement.

40. Jason Rasmussen said the Home Act has inclusionary zoning. In Ludlow, developments of 10
or more units, 15% of them must be affordable.

41. Judy Lushinks said at past meetings, no one mentioned the 15%.

V1. Adjourn-

1. MOTION by George Tucker. Jr. and seconded by Scott Baitz to adjourn this

meeting. Motion passed unanimously.
2. Meeting closed at 7:08 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lisha Klaiber



Select Board, Village of Ludlow Board of Trustees and Planning Commission November 19, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 7 of 7

SELECT BOARD

Brett Sanderson, Chairman Noah Schmidt

Scott Baitz George Tucker, JIr.

Justin Hyjek

VILLAGE TRUSTEES

Bob Brandt, Chairman of Trustees Julie Nicoll

Justin Hyjek, Vice Chair

PLANNING COMMISSION
Terry Carter  , Chairman Jean Strong
Judy Pullinen Ted Stryhas

Ryan Silvestri



Village of Ludlow Sewer Department

Monthly Report for November, 2024

All’'s well at the Treatment Plant. All equipment is working as it should for
normal, day-to-day process control. The numbers are all where they should
be and we’re ready for the winter season.

The WWTF crew rebuilt and lowered the manhole on Thompson Avenue to
keep the plows from hitting it this winter.

We installed a new supernatant return pump at the treatment plant which
pumps water from the digester back to the aeration tank.

3 Gill Terrace hooked onto the town sewer. Stearns Excavating did the
digging and the hook on.

We treated 3.4 million gallons of wastewater this November.

We shipped out 7,000 gallons of sludge this November.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Gaudiana — Ludlow Sewer Department



LUDLOW HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Monthly Report - November
2024

o Winter Highway maint.

e Transfer Station
o Crushed & Load Dumpsters
= Demo
= cardboard
o Turning compost
e Eguipment Maintenance
o Police Cruiser Maintenance
o Ambulance Maintenance
o Maintenance on highway trucks/ equipment
e Trees & Brush
o Ongoing Clean-up from Storm Damage

¢ Other/Miscellaneous

FEMA documentation

Cold patching on going

Grading Roads

Apply Gravel/Surpac on Gravel Rds.
Work on cleaning up Pit (Flood debris)
Ditching/Replace Culvert N.Hill Cross Rd.
Start work on FY 26 Budget

Prep Trucks/Equipment for Winter
Shoulders East Hill Rd.

Ditching Buttermilk Falls Rd.
Culvert’s patched N. Hill

Hot mix Depot St. Bridge

Install Pad for Drill rig (Site 1 Dam)
Dig test pits Site 1&2 Dams

Stockpile Surpac

O

00O 00OO0OO0OO0OO0ODO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOo

Respectively submitted,

Ronald Tarbell
Highway Foreman



( ]Town ’[ ]Village

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW, VERMONT
RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL BUILDING WASTEWATER SYSTEM CONNECTION
The undersigned hereby request connection to the municipal wastewater di
system for the following, to be issued on the basis of the represengﬁﬁgliVED
contained herein:

. A .
Property Owner: Susgn k- Arndt Property Location:

42 Mountainview Terr
Mailing Address: _Manchester ctr, VT 05255 Phone Number:

8 Andover street - LudiyNICIPAL OFFICE

Parcel ID Number: 220442-000

************************************************************************************************

Residence (Circle One): X Single Family Multiple Family - (# of Units/Bdrms )
Commercial: Nature of Business: # of Units/Employees

If a restaurant, indicate: # of meals/day  # of seats

Other:

***********************************************************************************************

Current Wastewater Allocation (If Any)
Proposed/Requested Allocation: 4 Bedrooms / 2.5 Bathrooms
Hook — On Needed? X YES NO  (Please circle one)

For New Hook-Ons: Please list the name/address and phone # of the person or company who will perform the proposed
work:

Name: Address: Phone:

Please Note: PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR ANY SEWER CONSTRUCTION MUST BE ATTACHED.
BUILT PLANS ARE REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ANY WASTEWATER COLLECTION MAINS.

In Consideration of the granting of this permit, the undersigned agrees:
O  To accept and abide by all provisions of the Village of Ludlow’s Sewer Ordinance, and all other applicable regulations as
may be amended.
00 To maintain the building sewer service at no expense to the Village of Ludlow.
O To notify the Chief Operator when the building sewer is ready for inspection and connection to the main system, but
before any portion of the work is covered.

APPLICANT/AGENT’S SIGNATURE: [ 2« eees HagGEe | 1 Tp: 11/22/2024

*kkkkhkkkkkhkhkkkkhkkkkhkk* FOR OFFICE USE ONLY **kkkdkhkdhkhdkhkhdhkhhkhdd

Application Nob_m_ Date Received: || lf\x |ou By: 60 E)bﬂ:b «d
Allocation Requested: New Construction # of Bedrooms___— Add’l # of Bedrooms

Commercial GPD Consumption: — Base: =
Approved by Municipal Manager:ﬁ /%v Date: 2a5/2or
Approved by Chief Operator: __/, W A Date: 1/ /2¢/2 9
Date Approved by the Village ard of Trustees: Invoice Date:
Allocation Fees: Town = ($780.00 per bedroom) Hook-On Fees: Town = $4,500.00

Village=_ > ($546.00 per bedroom) Village= $2,200.00



Vision Zero Resolution for the Village of Ludlow

WHEREAS, the safety of all road users moving within and through the Village of Ludlow is
our utmost priority, and no one should die or be seriously injured while traveling on our
public roads and streets; and,

WHEREAS, as part of the 2021 Federal Transportation Bill, Infrastructure Investment and
Jobs Act (IJA), there is over $1B of roadway safety funding available in the form of Safe
Streets and Roads for All (S54A) grants and to be an eligible applicant for this new safety
funding, a district MUST have an eligible Action Plan in place; and

WHEREAS, the Mount Ascutney Regional Commission received an SS4A grant to create an
eligible Comprehensive Safety Action Plan; and

WHEREAS, Vision Zero is the concept that traffic deaths and serious injuries on our
roadways are unacceptable and a strategy aimed at eliminating all traffic fatalities and
severe injuries suffered by all road users while increasing safe, healthy, equitable mobility
for all; and

WHEREAS, streets and transportation systems have traditionally been designed primarily
to move cars efficiently, and Vision Zero supports a paradigm shift by designing streets
and transportation systems to move all people safely, including people of all ages and
abilities, pedestrians, bicyclists, public transit users, scooter riders, and motorcyclists, as
well as drivers and passengers of motor vehicles; and

WHEREAS, Vision Zero recognizes that people will sometimes make mistakes, so the road
system and related policies should be designed to ensure that those inevitable mistakes
do not result in severe injuries or fatalities; therefore, transportation planners and
engineers and policymakers are expected to improve the resiliency of the roadway, the
roadway environment, policies, and other related systems to lessen the severity of
crashes; and

WHEREAS, 31 people in the Mount Ascutney Region lost their lives to traffic deaths in the
last 10 years and there were 131 serious injuries, and traffic crashes are among the
leading cause of deaths in the United States; and

WHEREAS, making streets safer for all people using all modes of transportation will
encourage people to travel on foot, by bicycle, and by public transit, which supports a
healthier, more active lifestyle and reduces environmental pollution; and



WHEREAS, successful Vision Zero programs are a result of both a complete government
approach (i.e., interdepartmental, coordinated initiatives) and community support of
Vision Zero objectives and action plans; and

WHEREAS, Vision Zero resolutions have been adopted by many jurisdictions across the
United States; and

WHEREAS, the Mount Ascutney Regional Commission’s Board of Commissioners adopted
a Vision Zero Resolution and recommends the Village of Ludlow pass this Resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Trustees for the Village of Ludlow, State of
Vermont, as follows:

The Village of Ludlow adopts the goal of zero traffic deaths and serious injuries, stating
that no loss of life or serious injury is acceptable on our streets.

The Village of Ludlow adopts the goal of eliminating traffic deaths and serious injuries by
2040, and endorses Vision Zero as a comprehensive and holistic approach to achieving
this goal.

The Village of Ludlow adopts the goal of eliminating racial profiling and inequitable
enforcement of traffic violations.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Trustees for the Village of Ludlow, State of Vermont, on

, by the following vote:

Chair of the Village Trustees Village Trustee

Village Trustee



	Village Trustees Agenda-December 3, 2024.pdf
	SKM_C550i24112717400.pdf

